
Chevron 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
P.O. Box 670, Hobbs, NM 88240 

R. C. Anderson 
Division Manager 
Produclion Department 
Hobbs Division 

J u l y 26, 1988 

SURFACE COMMINGLING 
LITTLEFIELD AB FEDERAL LEASE 
SECTION 22, T18S, R31E 
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 

A t t e n t i o n : Mr. David Catanach 

Gentlemen: 

Attached i s a copy of the l e t t e r t o the Bureau of Land Manage­
ment t h a t you requested during your conversation w i t h Mr. Wayne 
Waldrom on Jul y 25, 1988 concerning the above subject. 

Should you have any a d d i t i o n a l questions, please c a l l David 
Crawford a t (505) 393-4121. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

R. C. ANDERSON 

JDC:bdw 

Attachments 



Chevron 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
P.O. Box 670. Hobbs, NM 88240 

R. C. Anderson 
Division Manager 
Pioduclion Department 
Hobbs Division 

June 20, 1988 

REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE 
APPROVAL, SURFACE COMMINGLING 
LITTLEFIELD AB FEDERAL LEASE 
SECTION 22, T18S, R31E 
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Bureau of Land Management 
P. O. Box 1778 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

A t t e n t i o n : Ms. S. Shaw 

Gentlemen: 

To e l i m i n a t e the considerable expense of ma i n t a i n i n g two tank 
b a t t e r i e s on the subject lease, we hereby request a surface 
commingling permit f o r the subject lease. We propose t o 
commingle prod u c t i o n (as per attached t a b l e ) from the Shugart 
Yates/Seven Rivers Queen/Grayburg and Shugart Delaware Pools. 
The attached t a b l e shows the produced volumes and g r a v i t i e s 
from each p o o l . 

C u r r e n t l y , both pool's production i s being purchased by Chevron 
U.S.A. I n c . (Crude O i l Dept.) and i s being t r a n s f e r r e d by 
Texas-New Mexico Pipe Line Company's sour f a c i l i t i e s l i n e s . 
Attached i s a l e t t e r from Chevron U.S.A. agreeing t o purchase 
the commingled pr o d u c t i o n . Also attached i s a schematic o f the 
commingled f a c i l i t y and a lease p l a t . 

The commingling proposal i s i n the i n t e r e s t of conservation i n 
t h a t i t prevents unnecessary waste and production expense. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

R. C. ANDERSON 

RKM:bdw 

Attachment 

cc: OCD - A r t e s i a 


